Mishan Khatri

Javascript/React Developer

Contact

•

(+977) 9817127036



mishankhatri490@gmail.



Pokhara, Nepal



<u>linkedin.com/in/mishank</u> <u>hatri</u>



github.com/Mishankhatri

Education

Paschimanchal Campus/Bachelor of Computer Engineering

- Pokhara, Nepal (2018-22)

Shree Amarsingh Model Higher Secondary School/ (2022) - Faculty Science

- Pokhara, Nepal (2016-17)

Key Skills

Web Development

REST API

Agile Workflow

Responsive Design

SEO Techniques

Profile

Solution-driven Javascript/Frontend Developer adept at contributing to a highly collaborative work environment, finding solutions and determining customer satisfaction. Proven experience developing consumer-focused websites using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React Js and Next JS. Built products for desktop web applications over 2+ years, meeting highest standards for web design, user experience, best practices and speed. Designed and developed web applications across multiple APIs, third-party integrations and databases.

Professional Experience

Sep 2022 - Present

Pokhara

React Developer at ClinchTech Pvt. LTD

- Worked on Frontend Javascript frameworks like ReactJS and NextJS.
- Figma design to responsive react components.
- Proper types and interface definition on typescript.
- User authentication.
- API integration.
- Payment method integration.
- Video streaming.
- Quizzes tracking and interactions.

Associated Projects:

- 1) <u>www.meropadhai.com</u>: Meropadhai is a learning management system to learn online courses, track performance, practice guizzes, and notes.
- www.everestbuzz.com: Everest buzz is the travel site for trekking and travel information in Nepal.lt provides custom itineraries, tips and information to make your trip the best it can be.
- 3) **1system.us**: 1system is a multi-user laundry management application for connecting logistics, laundry men (vendors) and users.

Other mentions: <u>nepaledu.org</u>, <u>everestgateway.com</u>, <u>stepbystep.consulting</u>, <u>infomaxcollege.edu.np</u>, <u>racegroups.com</u>

Jul 2022 - Sep 2022

Pokhara

Javascript Developer at Black Tech Pvt. LTD

- Figma designs to Responsive React components
- Integration of REST API
- Proper unit testing
- User authentication.

Associated Project:

www.booklifter.com

 Book Lifter is a partnership-based library which includes the cooperation of about 50,000 librarians and users who will have access to books from all over the world.

Spoken Languages

- English Full professional proficiency
- Hindi Professional working proficiency
- Nepali- Native or Bilingual proficiency

www.restrox.co
 - RestroX is an ultimate combination of restaurant operating systems gathered with high-end features compacted all in one app.

Other Scholar/Personal Projects

 <u>React Khatra Placeholder</u> - A npm published react component library library for creating skeleton placeholders.

Used Technologies:

- 1. React JS (Frontend)
- 2. NPM (Javascript package manager)
- 3. Docusaurus (Library Documentation)
- <u>Geetsunam</u> Nepali Music Streaming Platform with a focus on genre based music classification and genre based music recommendation.(Final Year Project)

Used Technologies:

- 1. React JS (Frontend)
- 2. Node JS & Fast Api (Backend)
- 3. MongoDB (Database)
- 4. Genre based Classification (Model-SVM)
- 5. Content based Recommendation (Cosine Similarity)
- <u>Class Management System</u> -A web app built as the class management system for any academic institution with the features for administration, teachers and students.

Used Technologies:

- 1. React JS (Frontend)
- 2. Django/ DRF (Backend)
- 3. MySQL(Database)

Licences & Certifications

- Programming for Everybody by University of Michigan on Coursera
- Python Data Structures by University of Michigan on Coursera
- Using Databases with Python by University of Michigan on Coursera
- Retrieving, Processing, and Visualizing Data with Python by University of Michigan on Coursera
- <u>Using Python to Access Web Data</u> by University of Michigan on Coursera
- Introduction to Typography by California Institute of the Arts on Coursera
- Fundamentals of Graphic Design by California Institute of the Arts on Coursera
- Introduction to Public Speaking by University of Washington on Coursera
- SEO Audit Beginner to Pro by Udemy